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ANNOUNCEMENT 
 
April 12, 2023 
 
Project Avary, Inc. will hold a Board of Directors meeting on Tuesday, June 6, 2023, from 
6:00pm - 8:00pm. 
 
The meeting will be held online via a web-based platform. 
 
This meeting is open to the public. 
 
Please contact Ahtziri Rivera via email at ahtziri@projectavary.org before June 1, 2023 for 
further information if you are interested in attending. 
 
 

Breaking generational cycles of incarceration, one child at a time. 
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Zachary Whelan
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Project Avary Board Meeting Announcement_Spring 2023
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 3:50:43 PM
Attachments: Notice of Open Bd Meeting_Spring_2023.docx

 

Greetings,

Project Avary would like to share our notice regarding our public board meeting on June 6,
2023. We would greatly appreciate it if you could post the attached notice.

With gratitude,

-- 
Zachary Whelan | Executive Director 
Project Avary 
Ending cycles of generational incarceration, one child at a time! 
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